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29th January 2018 
 
Colin Phillips 
Team Leader – Planning Services – Resource Assessments  
Department of Planning & Environment 
PO Box 39 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Your Reference: SSD-6125 
Our Reference: OUT18/1465 

 
Emailed: colin.phillips@planning.nsw.gov.au  
 
 
 
Dear Mr Phillips, 
 

Re: Cabbage Tree Road Sand Quarry – SSD 6125 – Draft Conditions of Consent 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on the above matter. This is a response 
from the NSW Department of Planning & Environment – Division of Resources & 
Geoscience (the Division), Geological Survey of New South Wales.  
 
The Draft Conditions of Consent for the Cabbage Tree Road Quarry Proposal addresses 
the Division’s requirement in regard to production data, and recommendation for radiation 
monitoring.  
 
Queries regarding the above information, and future requests for advice in relation to this 
matter, should be directed to the GSNSW Land Use team at 
landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 

 
 
Cressida Gilmore 
Manager - Land Use 
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